
 

 

 
 

 
           

 
         

 

 

 

 

  
 

 

 
 

            

 

From:	 McGregor, Stephen 
To:	 sbc 
Cc:	 Wolowich, Steve 
Subject:	 RE: Sign Variance Committee, March 22 2016, SB 8.2 
Date:	 Friday, March 18, 2016 9:56:04 AM 
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My apologies, Yvonne 

I have retitled this email as above 

The matter is SB.2. Application by Outfront Eglinton and Leslie. 

From: McGregor, Stephen 
Sent: Friday, March 18, 2016 9:54 AM 
To: 'sbc@toronto.ca' 
Cc: Wolowich, Steve 
Subject: Sign Variance Committee, March 22 2016, SB 8.1 

Attention:  Yvonne Davies 

Good morning, Ms. Davies 

We are requesting a deferral of the above matter. 

The application required a public consultation, which was itself a new component of the application
 process. That consultation took place March 14. As a consequence, the Staff Report was not posted

 until March 16.
 

The consultation and Staff Report raised new issues which require further consideration and

 response from ourselves.
 

Additionally, we have been, and continue to be, in on-going discussions with the local Councillor

 regarding our proposal. The time between the posting date of March 16 and the hearing date of

 March 22 is inadequate to consult and then address matters in a fulsome manner.
 

Kindly advise, and thank you. 

Stephen 

Stephen McGregor 
Vice President, Real Estate 

377 Horner Avenue, Toronto, Ontario M8W 1Z6 
Tel. 416-521-6410 | Fax. 416-255-2063 | stephen.mcgregor@outfrontmedia.ca 
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